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From: HYLES, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 5:24 PM
To: ALCANTARA, Rudy
Subject: RE: HSRA Strategic Plan - Inland Rail Case Study discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Thanks Rudy, that looks good. The only other one that may be worth testing is if Schott said anything about project staging and delivery – ie if she said anything about 
breaking the project down into smaller stages or anything about incremental delivery 

Thanks 

Andrew 

Andrew Hyles 
Acting CEO 
High Speed Rail Authority 
P +61 2 6136 M 

OFFICIAL 

From: ALCANTARA, Rudy  
Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 4:45 PM 
To: HYLES, Andrew  
Subject: HSRA Strategic Plan - Inland Rail Case Study discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Are you happy with topics below? 
**** 
James/Jo 
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Just following up on an earlier conversation about using Inland Rail as a case study to inform HSRA’s Strategic Plan. We engaged Etheus as the consultancy helping us to 
develop the Strategic Plan and part of the scope agreed by our Board was to review 5 national/international case studies. We have agreed with Etheus that for Inland Rail 
they will focus on a desktop review of Dr Kerry Schott’s Report, but Etheus are keen to talk to someone in the department if possible.  

Are you able to confirm if a Departmental representative would be able in the next two weeks to speak with Etheus on the above? It would ideally be 1hr (if possible or 
30min if not) videoconference with the partner Sheldon Sherman and Don Philips and HSRA team.  

On the previous offer for  to have a more direct discussion with the Board on lessons from Inland Rail, we will follow up with the Board members on a time that might 
suit their and  diary. 

Thanks 

Rudy 

Rudy Alcantara 
General Manager 

@hrsa.gov.au | hsra.gov.au 
M  P 02 6274 

High Speed Rail Authority 

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.  
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.  

OFFICIAL 
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From: Secretariat HSRA
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2024 1:51 PM
To: Secretariat HSRA
Subject: Correspondence from Chair of HSRA to Minister Catherine King [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: 20231221 Chair letter to the Minister.pdf; ; HSRA Strategic Plan 

Summary_December 2023.pdf

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

From: ALCANTARA, Rudy  
Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2023 3:14 PM 
To: DLO CKing <dlo.cking@mo.infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: Jill Rossouw ; STACE, Jennifer @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Correspondence from Chair of HSRA to Minister Catherine King [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 

Dear DLOs 

Please find attached correspondence from the Chair of the High Speed Rail Authority (HSRA) to the Minister Catherine King on HSRA’s  Strategic 
Plan.  

This correspondence does not require action before the annual shut down. We will provide copies to relevant officers in the Department. 

Kind regards  

Rudy Alcantara 
Acting Chief Executive Officer 

@hsra.gov.au | hsra.gov.au 
M  P 02 6136 

s47C, s47E(d)

s47F s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1
)(a)(ii)

s47C, s47E(d)
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2

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
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